

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

BOARD OF CERTIFICATION AND TRAINING
FOR SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT OPERATORS

ORIGINAL

PATTERSON CIVIC CENTER
PATTERSON, LOUISIANA

FRIDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2016
10:00 a.m.

Reported by Ralph E. Preveau
Certified Court Reporter

1 **CHAIRMAN:** Call the meeting to
2 order for the Board of Certification and
3 Training Solid Waste Operators, Patterson
4 Civic Center, December 16th, 2016, 10:00
5 a.m. Go around and make the role call
6 please.

7 **MS. BORDELON:** Bo Lagrange.

8 **MR. LAGRANGE:** Present.

9 **MS. BORDELON:** Connie Henry.

10 **MS. HENRY:** Here.

11 **MS. BORDELON:** Mia Townsel.

12 **MS. TOWNSEL:** Here.

13 **MS. BORDELON:** Fred Williams.

14 **MR. WILLIAMS:** Here.

15 **MS. BORDELON:** Jason Creel.

16 **MR. CREEL:** Here.

17 **MS. BORDELON:** Troy Barber.

18 **MR. BARBER:** Here.

19 **MS. BORDELON:** John Fourrier.

20 **MR. FOURRIER:** Here.

21 **MS. BORDELON:** Danny Hylton.

22 **MR. HYLTON:** Here.

23 **MS. BORDELON:** Lyndsey Turtle.

24 (No Response)

25 **MS. BORDELON:** Gary Bonvillain.

1 MR. BONVILLAIN: Here. Okay. We
2 do have a quorum. I'd like to have an
3 amended agenda so that we can take care of
4 certification for our new -- First off,
5 let me introduce our new board member,
6 Danny Hylton, from Jeff Davis Parish. He
7 is taking Bubba's place on the board. I
8 think you all have met him by now. I'd
9 like to amend the agenda today to care of
10 certification for Mr. Hylton. Would
11 somebody like to --

12 MR. LAGRANGE: I move.

13 MR. WILLIAMS: Second.

14 CHAIRMAN: Move by Mr. Lagrange,
15 second by Mr. Williams that we amend the
16 agenda to add certification on Mr. Hylton.
17 Any objections to the motion? Hearing
18 none, the motion passes. Okay. What we
19 do is on new board members all of the
20 certifications that we have, which I think
21 is nine different certifications. If
22 anybody would like to make that motion.

23 MR. BARBER: I move.

24 MS. HENRY: I second.

25 MR. BONVILLAIN: Okay. Move by

1 Mr. Barber, second by Ms. Henry that Mr.
2 Hylton be granted all the certifications
3 of -- by certification that this board
4 issues. Any discussion?

5 MR. LAGRANGE: This is, as we
6 said earlier, taking Bubba's place and as
7 an appointee or nominee from the Police
8 Jury Association.

9 CHAIRMAN: Correct. Any
10 objections to the motion? Hearing none
11 the motion passes. Okay. Review of the
12 October 25th, 2016 minutes. Ms. Bordelon
13 e-mailed everybody a copy earlier. Does
14 anybody have any corrections to those
15 minutes?

16 MR. LAGRANGE: Move to --

17 MR. BARBER: Seconded.

18 CHAIRMAN: Move by Mr. Lagrange,
19 second by Mr. Barber that the minutes of
20 the October 25th meeting be accepted. Any
21 objection to the motion? Hearing none,
22 the motion passes. All right.

23 Consideration of applications for
24 certification. First up, William Barber,
25 no relation to our current board member.

1 Choctaw Road Landfill, Landfill, Level B;
2 Tyler Broussard, Jeff Davis Landfill,
3 Landfill, Landfill, Level B.

4 MS. BORDELON: If y'all recall,
5 this application was tabled from the
6 October meeting due to lack of experience,
7 specifically from construction experience,
8 to be considered for his second year of
9 solid waste experience. He needed to show
10 that he supervised employees in that
11 position so he added that to his
12 application.

13 MR. FOURRIER: He still has to
14 have one year of Level B experience.

15 MR. BONVILLAIN: That's correct.
16 Would you like to make a motion to approve
17 it effective February 13, 2017?

18 MR. FOURRIER: Make a motion.

19 MR. BARBER: Second.

20 CHAIRMAN: Okay. Motion by Mr.
21 Fourrier, second by Mr. Barber that Mr.
22 Tyler Broussard's application be approved
23 effective 2/13/17 upon completion of one
24 year of solid waste experience. Any
25 discussion? Any objection to the motion?

1 Okay. Hearing none, the motion passes.

2 Next up Marcus Comeaux, Acadia Parish

3 Landfill, Level B.

4 (No response)

5 MR. BONVILLAIN: Okay. Next up

6 Shari Dartez, C & D, Level B, Gordon's

7 Landfill.

8 MR. BARBER: I may be a little

9 confused, but I don't see where they have

10 the two years that it mentions in this

11 narrative. At the end it said "and has

12 met the two year conditional requirement."

13 MR. WILLIAMS: Yeah.

14 MR. BONVILLAIN: They will meet

15 the two years in March.

16 MR. LAGRANGE: March 1st?

17 MR. BONVILLAIN: Yeah.

18 MS. BORDELON: March 1st.

19 MR. CREEL: Which would be before

20 our next meeting.

21 MR. BARBER: I will make a motion

22 that we approve depending that day.

23 MR. BONVILLAIN: Okay. Motion by

24 Mr. Barber.

25 MS. HENRY: Second.

1 MR. BONVILLAIN: Second by Ms.
2 Henry that the application for Sheri
3 Dartez be approved effective 3/1/17 upon
4 completion of two years of solid waste
5 experience. Any discussion? Any
6 objection to the motion? Okay. Hearing
7 none, the motion passes.

8 William Foil, Choctaw Road
9 Landfill, Level B.

10 MR. FOURRIER: This is for a
11 conditional?

12 MR. BARBER: No.

13 MR. BONVILLAIN: No, a regular.

14 MR. BARBER: He has the
15 experience. He has one year in the
16 landfill and he has construction
17 experience as a supervisor.

18 MR. BONVILLAIN: Next up Terry
19 Mestayer, C & D, Level B, Gordon Landfill.
20 We have the same situation here as with
21 the earlier one. The effective date to be
22 March 15th of 2017.

23 MR. LAGRANGE: March 1st.

24 MR. BONVILLAIN: March 1st?

25 MR. WILLIAMS: Yeah.

1 MS. BORDELON: They will have
2 conditionals currently to expire March
3 20th of '17.

4 MR. FOURRIER: But he does have
5 construction.

6 MR. BONVILLAIN: But not as a
7 supervisor or, you know.

8 MR. FOURRIER: Right.

9 MR. BONVILLAIN: Yeah. He has to
10 be supervisor in construction. Okay. Do
11 I hear a motion to approve this effective
12 March 1st of '17?

13 MR. BARBER: So moved.

14 MR. BONVILLAIN: Moved by Mr.
15 Barber.

16 MR. CREEL: Second.

17 MR. BONVILLAIN: Second by Mr.
18 Creel. Any discussion? Any objection to
19 the motion? Hearing none, the motion
20 passes. Okay. So we have a motion now
21 to accept the applications of William
22 Barber, Level B, Landfill, Level B; Marcus
23 Comeaux, Landfill, Level B. All the rest
24 were already approved for special dates.

25 MR. WILLIAMS: So ordered.

1 MR. BONVILLAIN: Vote by Mr.
2 Williams.

3 MR. LAGRANGE: Second.

4 MR. BONVILLAIN: Second by Mr.
5 Lagrange. Any discussion?

6 MS. BORDELON: What did you --

7 MR. BONVILLAIN: We had a motion.
8 No, I'm sorry we didn't. Okay. Uh, Mr.
9 Williams, would you like to reconsider
10 your motion to add William Foil to that
11 list?

12 MR. WILLIAMS: Yes.

13 MR. BONVILLAIN: Okay.

14 MR. LAGRANGE: Second.

15 MR. BONVILLAIN: Second by Mr
16 Lagrange. Any discussion?

17 MR. HYLTON: Question.

18 MR. BONVILLAIN: Yes.

19 MR. HYLTON: I'm the new guy.

20 MR. BONVILLAIN: That's fine.

21 Ask.

22 MR. HYLTON: Mr. Comeaux, uh,
23 there was something in here about a high
24 school diploma?

25 MR. BONVILLAIN: That's only

1 required on a Level A.

2 MR. HYLTON: A. I'm sorry.

3 MR. BONVILLAIN: That's -- That's
4 no problem, you know. We expect you to
5 ask questions.

6 MR. HYLTON: How long I got here,
7 three years?

8 MR. BONVILLAIN: Actually, six
9 years.

10 MR. HYLTON: I'm -- I'm too old
11 for that.

12 MR. BONVILLAIN: Okay. That's
13 going to be moved, huh?

14 MS. BORDELON: Yeah.

15 MR. BONVILLAIN: All right.
16 Yeah. Next up, an extension of
17 conditionals. Uh, William Rod McHugh,
18 C & D, Level A. He's met all the
19 requirements for the conditional. Uh,
20 Todd Merriett, Landfill, Level A, Tensas
21 Parish Landfill, first extension request.
22 He has taken the exam and passed it and he
23 has attended training.

24 MS. BORDELON: Correct.

25 MR. BONVILLAIN: Ross Walet,

1 C & D, Level B, Gordon's Landfill, first
2 extension request. Has taken the test and
3 passed it and has attended training.

4 MS. BORDELON: Yes.

5 MR. BONVILLAIN: Okay. Do I hear
6 a motion to approve the extension?

7 MS. HENRY: Make a motion.

8 MR. BONVILLAIN: Okay. Motion by
9 Ms. Henry.

10 MR. LAGRANGE: Second.

11 MR. BONVILLAIN: Second by Mr.
12 Lagrange that these conditionals be
13 extended. Any discussion? Any objection
14 to the motion? Okay. Hearing none, the
15 motion passes.

16 We have renew of applications
17 for recertification. Stacy Guercio,
18 Landfill, Level B, Clean Harbors; Nathan
19 Henry, Landfill, Level B, Waste
20 Connections; Theron Magers, Landfill,
21 Level A, C & D, Level A, DEQ; Clay Naquin,
22 Landfill, Level A, Ashland Landfill;
23 Joseph Richard, Landfill, Level A, Clean
24 Harbors; Jennifer Tradewell, C & D, Level
25 A, McManus Construction. Have all of

1 these met their continuing education
2 requirements?

3 MS. BORDELON: Yes.

4 MR. BONVILLAIN: Do I hear a
5 motion to approve the recertification?

6 MR. WILLIAMS: Motion.

7 MR. BONVILLAIN: Move by Mr.
8 Williams.

9 MR. BARBER: Second.

10 MR. BONVILLAIN: Second by Mr.
11 Barber. Any objections to the motion?
12 Hearing none, the motion passes. Just
13 going forward, you can't just raise your
14 hand to make a motion. It has to get on
15 the record so you have to be verbal about
16 it. Okay. The Issuance of Operator
17 Certificates. Ms. Bordelon?

18 MS. BORDELON: William Barber,
19 Landfill, Level B; Marcus Comeaux,
20 Landfill, Level B; William Foil, Landfill,
21 Level B.

22 MR. BONVILLAIN: Okay. Do I hear
23 a motion that these applications be
24 approved, I mean certificates be issued?

25 MR. BARBER: So moved.

1 MR. BONVILLAIN: Move by Mr.
2 Barber.

3 MR. WILLIAMS: Second.

4 MR. BONVILLAIN: Second by Mr.
5 Williams. Any objections to the motion?
6 Hearing none, the motion passes. Do we
7 need a motion to issue the certificates
8 for those others on the appropriate date
9 so we don't have to come back?

10 MS. BORDELON: Did y'all motion
11 those?

12 MR. BONVILLAIN: We haven't
13 approved the education.

14 MS. BORDELON: Okay. Well, we'll
15 just fill out these applications. Tyler
16 Broussard, Landfill, Level B; Shari
17 Dartez, C & D, Level B; Terry Mestayer,
18 C & D, Level B.

19 MR. BONVILLAIN: Okay. Do I hear
20 a motion that these certificates be issued
21 at the appropriate date upon completion of
22 necessary experience?

23 MS. HENRY: Yes.

24 MR. BONVILLAIN: Okay. A motion
25 by Ms. Henry.

1 MR. LAGRANGE: Second.

2 MR. BONVILLAIN: Second by Mr.
3 Lagrange. Any discussion? Any objection
4 to the motion? Hearing none, the motion
5 passes.

6 Committee Reports. Awards. Ms.
7 Turtle's not here. Testing: Mr.
8 Lagrange.

9 MS. BORDELON: Hold on. I'm
10 trying to do --

11 MR. BONVILLAIN: Okay. I'm
12 sorry. In your packet I made copies of
13 the nomination forms for the Operator
14 Awards: Bentley Mackay. Do you want to
15 go over that one just briefly, because
16 this is an award issued by the board.

17 MR. BONVILLAIN: Yeah. This one
18 is, uh -- And you have to be nominated by
19 the board and you don't necessarily have
20 to be a certified operator to be nominated
21 for this award, but you have to have a
22 minimum of ten years experience in the
23 area of solid waste management, eight
24 years, which were in the state of
25 Louisiana. This award is outstanding

1 service of solid waste industry, high
2 degree of professionalism in performing
3 their jobs, initiative ideas, community
4 service, and general promotion incurred in
5 the solid waste management industry.

6 Maximum award per year may be given.

7 So, if anybody has someone that
8 they want to nominate for this award
9 please submit your name to Ms. Bordelon at
10 the earliest possible date.

11 MS. BORDELON: Yeah. I have a
12 February 10th deadline to receive
13 nominations for the Bentley Mackay and for
14 A & B Operator.

15 MR. BONVILLAIN: Okay.

16 MS. BORDELON: I also, uh, handed
17 out nomination at the Marksville workshop
18 and at the Shreveport workshop trying to
19 get more people, more of the operators
20 involved in submitting nominations.

21 Yesterday, I e-mailed all the -- e-mailed
22 the nomination forms again to the
23 operators. So, hopefully, we will get
24 more participation.

25 MR. BONVILLAIN: In the last

1 couple of years we have not received very
2 many nominations for either the A or the
3 B. Okay. Is that all for the awards?

4 Testing: Mr. Lagrange.

5 MR. LAGRANGE: Thank you, Mr.
6 Chairman. I'm happy to report I have no
7 report unless Ms. Bordelon has
8 administered testing since our last
9 meeting in October.

10 MS. BORDELON: Actually, I did.
11 Um, William Barber and William Foil both
12 took and passed the exam on November 3rd.
13 That was the only one.

14 MR. BONVILLAIN: Okay.
15 Continuing Education: Mr. Barber.

16 MR. BARBER: I have nothing to
17 report, sir.

18 MR. BONVILLAIN: Okay.

19 Nominating: Mr. Williams.

20 MR. WILLIAMS: Well, nothing to
21 report except that Mr. Hylton has been
22 placed in. That's it.

23 MR. BONVILLAIN: Okay. All
24 right. Any other business? Anybody have
25 anything they need to bring up?

1 Public Comments: Our members of the
2 public that are here, do you have any
3 comments?

4 AUDIENCE MEMBER: Believe it or
5 not, I'm quiet.

6 MR. BONVILLAIN: Hallelujah.
7 Okay. Do I hear a motion to adjourn?

8 MR. WILLIAMS: So move.

9 MR. BONVILLAIN: Move by Mr.
10 Williams.

11 MR. BARBER: Second.

12 MR. BONVILLAIN: Second by Mr.
13 Barber to be adjourned. Any objection to
14 the motion? Hearing none, the motion
15 carries.

16 (Whereupon the hearing concluded)

17 (Off the record at 10:20 a.m.)
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

11:13 extension (4) 10:16,21;11:2,6	13:19;17:7 Hearing (12) 3:17;4:10,21;6:1; 7:6;8:19;11:14; 12:12;13:6;14:4; 17:14,16	L	6:14 meeting (5) 2:1;4:20;5:6;6:20; 16:9 member (3) 3:5;4:25;17:4 members (2) 3:19;17:1 mentions (1) 6:10 Merriett (1) 10:20 Mestayer (2) 7:19;13:17 met (4) 3:8;6:12;10:18; 12:1 Mia (1) 2:11 minimum (1) 14:22 minutes (3) 4:12,15,19 more (3) 15:19,19,24 motion (44) 3:17,18,22;4:10, 11,21,22;5:16,18,20, 25;6:1,21,23;7:6,7; 8:11,19,19,20;9:7, 10;11:6,7,8,14,15; 12:5,6,11,12,14,23; 13:5,6,7,10,20,24; 14:4,4;17:7,14,14 move (10) 3:12,14,23,25; 4:16,18;12:7;13:1; 17:8,9 moved (4) 8:13,14;10:13; 12:25	6:2,5,20;7:18; 10:16 nine (1) 3:21 nominate (1) 15:8 nominated (2) 14:18,20 Nominating (1) 16:19 nomination (3) 14:13;15:17,22 nominations (3) 15:13,20;16:2 nominee (1) 4:7 none (11) 3:18;4:10,21;6:1; 7:7,8;19;11:14; 12:12;13:6;14:4; 17:14 November (1) 16:12
F	Henry (11) 2:9,10;3:24;4:1; 6:25;7:2;11:7,9,19; 13:23,25 high (2) 9:23;15:1 Hold (1) 14:9 hopefully (1) 15:23 hub (1) 10:13 Hylton (13) 2:21,22;3:6,10,16; 4:2;9:17,19,22;10:2, 6,10;16:21	lack (1) 5:6 Lagrange (20) 2:7,8;3:12,14;4:5, 16,18;6:16;7:23;9:3, 5,14,16;11:10,12; 14:1,3,8;16:4,5 Landfill (25) 5:1,1,2,3,3;6:3,7; 7:9,16,19;8:22,23; 10:20,21;11:1,18,19, 20,22,22,23;12:19, 20,20;13:16 last (2) 15:25;16:8 Level (27) 5:1,3,14;6:3,6;7:9, 19;8:22,22,23;10:1, 18,20;11:1,18,19,21, 21,22,23,24;12:19, 20,21;13:16,17,18 list (1) 9:11 little (1) 6:8 long (1) 10:6 LOUISIANA (2) 1:11;14:25 Lyndsey (1) 2:23	6:14 meeting (5) 2:1;4:20;5:6;6:20; 16:9 member (3) 3:5;4:25;17:4 members (2) 3:19;17:1 mentions (1) 6:10 Merriett (1) 10:20 Mestayer (2) 7:19;13:17 met (4) 3:8;6:12;10:18; 12:1 Mia (1) 2:11 minimum (1) 14:22 minutes (3) 4:12,15,19 more (3) 15:19,19,24 motion (44) 3:17,18,22;4:10, 11,21,22;5:16,18,20, 25;6:1,21,23;7:6,7; 8:11,19,19,20;9:7, 10;11:6,7,8,14,15; 12:5,6,11,12,14,23; 13:5,6,7,10,20,24; 14:4,4;17:7,14,14 move (10) 3:12,14,23,25; 4:16,18;12:7;13:1; 17:8,9 moved (4) 8:13,14;10:13; 12:25	6:2,5,20;7:18; 10:16 nine (1) 3:21 nominate (1) 15:8 nominated (2) 14:18,20 Nominating (1) 16:19 nomination (3) 14:13;15:17,22 nominations (3) 15:13,20;16:2 nominee (1) 4:7 none (11) 3:18;4:10,21;6:1; 7:7,8;19;11:14; 12:12;13:6;14:4; 17:14 November (1) 16:12
February (2) 5:17;15:12 fill (1) 13:15 fine (1) 9:20 First (4) 3:4;4:24;10:21; 11:1 Foil (4) 7:8;9:10;12:20; 16:11 forms (2) 14:13;15:22 forward (1) 12:13 Fourrier (8) 2:19,20;5:13,18, 21;7:10;8:4,8 Fred (1) 2:13 FRIDAY (1) 1:16	I	M	O	
G	ideas (1) 15:3 incurred (1) 15:4 industry (2) 15:1,5 initiative (1) 15:3 introduce (1) 3:5 involved (1) 15:20 Issuance (1) 12:16 issue (1) 13:7 issued (3) 12:24;13:20;14:16 issues (1) 4:4	Mackay (2) 14:14;15:13 Magers (1) 11:20 MANAGEMENT (3) 1:4;14:23;15:5 many (1) 16:2 March (8) 6:15,16,18;7:22, 23,24;8:2,12 Marcus (3) 6:2;8:22;12:19 Marksville (1) 15:17 Maximum (1) 15:6 may (2) 6:8;15:6 McHugh (1) 10:17 McManus (1) 11:25 mean (1) 12:24 meet (1)	N	objection (7) 4:21;5:25;7:6; 8:18;11:13;14:3; 17:13 objections (4) 3:17;4:10;12:11; 13:5 October (4) 4:12,20;5:6;16:9 off (2) 3:4;17:17 old (1) 10:10 one (7) 5:14,23;7:15,21; 14:15,17;16:13 only (2) 9:25;16:13 Operator (4) 12:16;14:13,20; 15:14 OPERATORS (4) 1:4;2:3;15:19,23 order (1) 2:2 ordered (1) 8:25 others (1) 13:8 out (2) 13:15;15:17 outstanding (1) 14:25 over (1) 14:15
H	J	Mackay (2) 14:14;15:13 Magers (1) 11:20 MANAGEMENT (3) 1:4;14:23;15:5 many (1) 16:2 March (8) 6:15,16,18;7:22, 23,24;8:2,12 Marcus (3) 6:2;8:22;12:19 Marksville (1) 15:17 Maximum (1) 15:6 may (2) 6:8;15:6 McHugh (1) 10:17 McManus (1) 11:25 mean (1) 12:24 meet (1)	name (1) 15:9 Naquin (1) 11:21 narrative (1) 6:11 Nathan (1) 11:18 necessarily (1) 14:19 necessary (1) 13:22 need (2) 13:7;16:25 needed (1) 5:9 new (4) 3:4,5,19;9:19 Next (5)	objection (7) 4:21;5:25;7:6; 8:18;11:13;14:3; 17:13 objections (4) 3:17;4:10;12:11; 13:5 October (4) 4:12,20;5:6;16:9 off (2) 3:4;17:17 old (1) 10:10 one (7) 5:14,23;7:15,21; 14:15,17;16:13 only (2) 9:25;16:13 Operator (4) 12:16;14:13,20; 15:14 OPERATORS (4) 1:4;2:3;15:19,23 order (1) 2:2 ordered (1) 8:25 others (1) 13:8 out (2) 13:15;15:17 outstanding (1) 14:25 over (1) 14:15
Jason (1) 2:15 Jeff (2) 3:6;5:2 Jennifer (1) 11:24 jobs (1) 15:3 John (1) 2:19 Joseph (1) 11:23 Jury (1) 4:8	Gary (1) 2:25 general (1) 15:4 given (1) 15:6 Gordon (1) 7:19 Gordon's (2) 6:6;11:1 granted (1) 4:2 Guercio (1) 11:17 guy (1) 9:19	Hallelujah (1) 17:6 hand (1) 12:14 handed (1) 15:16 happy (1) 16:6 Harbors (2) 11:18,24 hear (6) 8:11;11:5;12:4,22;	objection (7) 4:21;5:25;7:6; 8:18;11:13;14:3; 17:13 objections (4) 3:17;4:10;12:11; 13:5 October (4) 4:12,20;5:6;16:9 off (2) 3:4;17:17 old (1) 10:10 one (7) 5:14,23;7:15,21; 14:15,17;16:13 only (2) 9:25;16:13 Operator (4) 12:16;14:13,20; 15:14 OPERATORS (4) 1:4;2:3;15:19,23 order (1) 2:2 ordered (1) 8:25 others (1) 13:8 out (2) 13:15;15:17 outstanding (1) 14:25 over (1) 14:15	

<p>P</p> <p>packet (1) 14:12</p> <p>Parish (3) 3:6;6:2;10:21</p> <p>participation (1) 15:24</p> <p>passed (3) 10:22;11:3;16:12</p> <p>passes (10) 3:18;4:11,22;6:1; 7:7;8:20;11:15; 12:12;13:6;14:5</p> <p>PATTERSON (3) 1:10,11;2:3</p> <p>people (1) 15:19</p> <p>per (1) 15:6</p> <p>performing (1) 15:2</p> <p>place (2) 3:7;4:6</p> <p>placed (1) 16:22</p> <p>please (2) 2:6;15:9</p> <p>Police (1) 4:7</p> <p>position (1) 5:11</p> <p>possible (1) 15:10</p> <p>Present (1) 2:8</p> <p>Preveau (1) 1:22</p> <p>problem (1) 10:4</p> <p>professionalism (1) 15:2</p> <p>promotion (1) 15:4</p> <p>Public (2) 17:1,2</p>	<p>receive (1) 15:12</p> <p>received (1) 16:1</p> <p>recertification (2) 11:17;12:5</p> <p>reconsider (1) 9:9</p> <p>record (2) 12:15;17:17</p> <p>regular (1) 7:13</p> <p>relation (1) 4:25</p> <p>renew (1) 11:16</p> <p>report (4) 16:6,7,17,21</p> <p>Reported (1) 1:22</p> <p>Reporter (1) 1:23</p> <p>Reports (1) 14:6</p> <p>request (2) 10:21;11:2</p> <p>required (1) 10:1</p> <p>requirement (1) 6:12</p> <p>requirements (2) 10:19;12:2</p> <p>Response (2) 2:24;6:4</p> <p>rest (1) 8:23</p> <p>Review (1) 4:11</p> <p>Richard (1) 11:23</p> <p>right (4) 4:22;8:8;10:15; 16:24</p> <p>Road (2) 5:1;7:8</p> <p>Rod (1) 10:17</p> <p>role (1) 2:5</p> <p>Ross (1) 10:25</p>	<p>13:3,4;14:1,2;17:11, 12</p> <p>Seconded (1) 4:17</p> <p>service (2) 15:1,4</p> <p>Shari (2) 6:6;13:16</p> <p>Sheri (1) 7:2</p> <p>show (1) 5:9</p> <p>Shreveport (1) 15:18</p> <p>situation (1) 7:20</p> <p>six (1) 10:8</p> <p>SOLID (8) 1:4;2:3;5:9,24;7:4; 14:23;15:1,5</p> <p>somebody (1) 3:11</p> <p>someone (1) 15:7</p> <p>sorry (3) 9:8;10:2;14:12</p> <p>special (1) 8:24</p> <p>specifically (1) 5:7</p> <p>Stacy (1) 11:17</p> <p>state (1) 14:24</p> <p>still (1) 5:13</p> <p>submit (1) 15:9</p> <p>submitting (1) 15:20</p> <p>supervised (1) 5:10</p> <p>supervisor (3) 7:17;8:7,10</p>	<p>10:7</p> <p>today (1) 3:9</p> <p>Todd (1) 10:20</p> <p>took (1) 16:12</p> <p>Townsel (2) 2:11,12</p> <p>Tradewell (1) 11:24</p> <p>TRAINING (4) 1:3;2:3;10:23;11:3</p> <p>Troy (1) 2:17</p> <p>trying (2) 14:10;15:18</p> <p>Turtle (1) 2:23</p> <p>Turtle's (1) 14:7</p> <p>two (4) 6:10,12,15;7:4</p> <p>Tyler (3) 5:2,22;13:15</p>	<p>6:13;7:25;8:25;9:2,9, 12;12:6,8;13:3,5; 16:19,20;17:8,10</p> <p>workshop (2) 15:17,18</p>
<p>Q</p> <p>quiet (1) 17:5</p> <p>quorum (1) 3:2</p> <p>R</p> <p>raise (1) 12:13</p> <p>Ralph (1) 1:22</p> <p>recall (1) 5:4</p>	<p>S</p> <p>same (1) 7:20</p> <p>school (1) 9:24</p> <p>Second (26) 3:13,15,24;4:1,19; 5:8,19,21;6:25;7:1; 8:16,17;9:3,4,14,15; 11:10,11;12:9,10;</p>	<p>T</p> <p>tabled (1) 5:5</p> <p>ten (1) 14:22</p> <p>Tensas (1) 10:20</p> <p>Terry (2) 7:18;13:17</p> <p>test (1) 11:2</p> <p>Testing (3) 14:7;16:4,8</p> <p>Theron (1) 11:20</p> <p>three (1)</p>	<p>U</p> <p>Uh (6) 9:8,22;10:17,19; 14:18;15:16</p> <p>Um (1) 16:11</p> <p>unless (1) 16:7</p> <p>up (6) 4:24;6:2,5;7:18; 10:16;16:25</p> <p>upon (3) 5:23;7:3;13:21</p> <p>V</p> <p>verbal (1) 12:15</p> <p>Vote (1) 9:1</p>	<p>Y</p> <p>y'all (2) 5:4;13:10</p> <p>year (6) 5:8,14,24;6:12; 7:15;15:6</p> <p>years (8) 6:10,15;7:4;10:7, 9;14:22,24;16:1</p> <p>Yesterday (1) 15:21</p> <p>W</p> <p>Walet (1) 10:25</p> <p>WASTE (9) 1:4;2:3;5:9,24;7:4; 11:19;14:23;15:1,5</p> <p>Whereupon (1) 17:16</p> <p>William (9) 4:24;7:8;8:21; 9:10;10:17;12:18,20; 16:11,11</p> <p>Williams (18) 2:13,14;3:13,15;</p>